Megan Egbert

From: Doug Colter

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 8:21 AM

To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

Cc: Michael Kirby (chfsanit@uncashd.org); dcolter@seccog.org; Paul Barnes; John Meigel;
David McKay; Matthew Davis

Subject: RE: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

The Building Official has no comments on this site plan other than any structures, Mechanical, Electrical, or Plumbing
work will require building permits.

Doug Colter
Building Official

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 8:36 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Michael Kirby (chfsanit@uncashd.org) <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; dcolter@seccog.org; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; David McKay <dmckay@boundariesllc.net>;
Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>

Subject: RE: 24SITE3 - 1492 Hartford New London Tpke

Good Morning,
There are additional revisions for 24 SITE 3 — 1492 Hartford NL Tpke, please access via the link below:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-site-3-1492-hartford-nl-tpke/

Please review and forward any additional comments to my attention at your earliest convenience.

Thanks,
Megan

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 2:45 PM

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

Good Afternoon,
Below please find the link to access materials and additional revisions for 24 SITE 3 — 1492 Hartford NL Tpke:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-site-3-1492-hartford-nl-tpke/

Please review new revisions and forward any additional comments to my attention at your earliest convenience.
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